
1 
 

Peralta Community College District 

501 5
th
 Avenue    Oakland, California 94606 

Phone (510) 466-7225 Fax (510) 587-7873 

Purchasing Department 
 

 

November 7, 2014 

 

ADDENDUM No. 4 

 

Re:  14-15/09 Employee Benefits Insurance Broker and Consulting Services 

 

The following questions were submitted for the above-mentioned Bid, by the deadline and are 

answered in this addendum: 

 
 
1. Why is PCCD going out to bid at this time? 
 

Answer:  The District’s current consultant who is an independent, sole proprietor and is 
retiring December 31, 2014 

 
2. Who is PCCD’s current Broker/Consultant?  

  
Answer:  PSW Benefit Resources 
 Email:  Peter Wantuch peter@pswbenefits.com 
 Phone:  650 343 6681 
 Address: 840 Hinkley Road-Suite 249 
   Burlingame CA, 94010 
 

 
3. What is the current method of compensation to current Broker/Consultant 

(i.e., fees, commissions, etc.)? Or is it both Commissions & Fees? 
 
Answer:  Commission and Fees 

 
4. What is the total annual compensation amount paid to the current Broker/Consultant? 

 
 
5. How many early retirees does PCCD have? 
 

Answer:  Early retirees defined as “retirees under age 65”; the District has 89 retirees under 
the age of 65.  

 
6. How many post 65 retirees does PCCD have? 
 

Answer:  572  
 
7. What are the renewal dates for each of the plans? 
 

Fiscal Year Kaiser Life/Add/LTD Consultantcy Fee Total

13-14 220,001$            13,318$            120,000$             353,319$            

mailto:peter@pswbenefits.com
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District Renewal Schedule Under Consultancy: 

 
 
 
8. Who are the current carriers? 
  
 Answer: 
 

1. Kaiser (California, Georgia, Washington) 
2. CoreSource, a Trustmark company 
3. Anthem Blue Cross 
4. Caremark 
5. United HealthCare (formerly known as Spectera and/or Pacific Union Dental) 
6. VOYA (formerly known as ING/Reliastar) 
7. ACSIG, Alameda County School Insurance Group 
8. Delta Dental 
9. Benefit Dynamics(formerly known as Pension Dynamics) 
10.Managed Health Network (a HealthNet product) 

 
9. How many employees are enrolled in each of the plans? 
 

Answer:  See table below-Response to # 9,10,11 
 

10. What is the current annual premium on each plan? 
 

Answer:  See table below-Response to # 9,10,11 
 

11. What is PCCD’s current contribution strategy?  
 

Answer:  See table below-Response # 9,10,11 
 

Answer to Questions # 9, 10, 11 
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The District’s census of Kaiser, Self-funded, Delta and United HealthCare Dental can be 
downloaded from this link:  RFP Census.pdf. This census includes dependent 
enrollment as well. 
 
 
In response to Question 11, the District offer details on our current rate structure in the 
2014-2015 Monthly Contribution Rate Matrix. The table below addresses the employer 
contribution (designated as “Employer Paid”) at the effective enrollment levels for 
active employees. 
 

 

10 9 11  

Vendor

CURRENT ANNUAL 

PREMIUM

ENROLLMENT/

CENSUS CONTRIBUTION STRATEGY  

Kaiser-Washington (1) 29,027.00$              <5 The District Fully  Funds Premium  

Kaiser-ATL (1) 17,860.80$              <5 The District fully  funds Premium 

Kaiser North 10,429,470.00$       836

District Fully Funds premium for active and retired 

employees

CoreSource Claims 6,286,628.00$         732

The District funds to the PPO Lite COBRA - equivalent 

level or the Kaiser HMO rate, which ever is greater.We 

offer a three tier benefit structure and our 

contributions for active employees are noted on page 3 

of the September 2014 Peralta Benefits Everyone 

included with the RFP 14-15/09 documents and is also 

noted below. The COBRA equivalent rate bundles the 

vision and prescription drug benefit.

Caremark PrescriptionCaremark Prescription 7,814,429.00$         732

United Health Care Vision 10,000.00$              421  

CoreSource Administrative 357,110.58$            Bundled and reflected in the COBRA-equivalent rate

1,175,371.20$         732 Bundled and reflected in the COBRA-equivalent rate

Wellpoint EAP 17,467.10$              716 District fully funds premium for active employees only

 

United Health Care 21,557.00$              72 District fully funds premium for active employees only

Delta Dental through ACSIG 875,163.00$            724

For most employees, the District's contribution is tied 

to the United Health Care Rate - refer to Page 3 of the 

September 2014 Peralta Benefits Everyone Newsletter 

included with the RFP 14-15/09 and is also noted 

below.

ACSIG Administrative 57,000.00$              Reflected in COBRA-Equivalent Rates; partially funded 

Delta Dental AB 528 7226-02 -$                        9                      

District does not fund; this is a benefit exclusive 

CALSTRS retirees

ING Life  (2) 178,859.00$            716

The District fully funds premium for active employees 

and for retired employees to age 66

ING LTD 96,229.00$              709                  

The District fully funds premium for active employees 

only

Pension Dynamics COBRA 8,290.38$                <100

District absorbs the cost to support this administrative 

funtion

Pensdion Dynamics Flex Plan 125 & 132 3,104.97$                <100

District absorbs the cost to support this administrative 

funtion

Pension Dynamics Medicare A& B Premium Reimbursement 15,228.70$              400

District absorbs the cost to support this administrative 

funtion

MISCELLANEOUS

LIFE/LTD

DENTAL

MEDICAL

VOYA Reinsurance (formerly known as ING/Reliastar)

Responses to Alliant's Questions for PCCD

file:///C:/Users/jseibert/Documents/RFP%20Census.pdf
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12. The District contribution formula  
 

  Answer:  The District contribution formula for medical is based on the following factors: 
 Base rates :2014 2015 matrix.pdf 

o premium basis (Kaiser HMO) plan or  
o cobra-equivalent basis rate (self-funded plan) 

 
 District Affiliation  

o Active v retired 
 Represented groups: Local 39, Peralta Federation of Teachers, Local 1021 
 Non-represented groups: Management, Confidentials 

 
Retirement Date 

o Pre 2004 vs Post 2012 
 

 Medicare Coordination  
 

 Plan selection and coverage level of the enrollee 
 
Contribution maximum for active employees-medical 
Our formula establishes the District maximum contribution at the greater of the HMO rate or the 
PPO Lite employees; the active employee who elects the PPO traditional plan pays the 
difference in cost between the PPO Lite and the PPO Traditional rate. 
 
In retirement, for those in the PPO Lite plan the monthly premium does not follow the employee 
into retirement 
 
 
Contribution maximums for retirees-medical 
Pre 2012:  District contributes 100% of the monthly premium or cobra-equivalent cost for 

the employee and eligible dependents 
 
Post 2012: District contributes 100% of the monthly premium or cobra-equivalent cost for 

the employee and eligible dependents for the following plans: 
Kaiser HMO 
 

PPO Lite: District maximum contribution remains at 100% of the PPO Lite rate subject to 
Medicare coordination of the retiree and eligible dependents after retirement.  

 
Excerpt from Collective Bargaining Agreement 

(reflective of district intent to fund retiree benefits prospectively 
Refer to the 2014 2015 matrix.pdf accordingly. 

 

 

file:///C:/Users/jseibert/Documents/2014%202015%20matrix.pdf
file:///C:/Users/jseibert/Documents/2014%202015%20matrix.pdf
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The District contribution formula for the dental is tied to the prevailing rates on the 
premium-based United Health Care Dental plan. Our 2014-2015 maximum annual 
contribution is $808, the family rate. We do not sponsor an independent plan for retirees 
other than what is included with the Kaiser Senior Advantage Plan as a bundled benefit. 
 

13. Are any of PCCD’s plans self-funded? If so, please describe. 
 
Answer:  You will find the District’s self-funded plan highlights on pages 2 and 3 of the 
Annual Open Enrollment Announcement Newsletter included with RFP 14-15/09. 

 CoreSource is our third-party claims adjudicator,  

 VOYA (formerly known as ING/Reliastar) is our re-insurance carrier 
o We are leasing the following networks:  

 Anthem (medical) 

 CVS Health (formerly known as CVS Caremark) for prescriptions 

 United Healthcare (formerly known as Spectera) for vision benefits. Under our self-
funded plan, vision benefits are only available to current active employees, post 
2004 retirees and their eligible dependents. 
 

Excerpt from Annual Open Enrollment Announcement April 28, 2014, p2- 
Self-Funded Plan Overview and Structure 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
14. Does PCCD currently participate in any wellness programs or initiatives? If so, please 

describe 
 

 Answer:  In the past five years, the District has held an annual event sponsored 
by the District’s current consultant and Sutter Health “We Plus You” programs. During 
Fiscal Year 2013-2014, we sponsored a weight-loss challenge and biometric services in 
conjunction with Sutter Health “We Plus You”. 
 
This year the District launched an eight-week weight loss Fit Fun and Fab, challenge.  
Incentives to participants: 

 complimentary membership or pass to a local health club  
 complimentary tickets to District-sponsored events.  
 Jamba Juice gift cards for receiving a BMI screen 
 pedometers  
 cookbooks  
 commemorative Fun, Fit, Fab T-shirts to the winners 
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On a monthly basis, the District send emails citing healthy-helpful tips and referencing 
web based resources and encouraging the entire community to use free and available 
resources in our efforts to promote a culture of wellness. 
 
On an annual basis, the District provides on-site biometric screenings Sutter “We Plus 
You Programs” and funded by our consultant. 
 
The District’s challenges and our health-related e-mail messages are for the entire 
community, regardless of benefit-eligibility. 
 
More information can be found on the District’s website: Our 
http://web.peralta.edu/benefits/health-wellness/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
15. How does PCCD handle enrollment? Online or paper? 
 

Answer:  The District is transitioning toward more electronic processing between the 
District and its carriers as well as the District and its active employees and retired 
employees. The District is currently using online enrollments for new hires and active 
employees who experiencing a qualifying event. The District is also processing flexible 
benefit plan re-enrollments online as well. Retiree enrollment changes continue to be 
paper-based. 

 
16. Does PCCD have an established Benefits communication strategy?  
  

Answer:  Yes 
 

• If so, what does the strategy entail? 
 

Answer:  The District strategy entails: 
 

 Monthly hardcopy newsletters mailings to District retiree and active 
employees  

 Frequent e-mail announcements and reminders on time-sensitive issues 
and to promote special events as needed. 

 
17. Will the Broker/Consultant be responsible for drafting open enrollment materials and other 

participant communications? 
  
 Answer:  Yes, in conjunction with the District Benefits Office and other constituent partners 

 
Will the printing and mailing of these materials be required under this contract? 

http://web.peralta.edu/benefits/health-wellness/
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 Answer:  Yes 

 
18. How many meetings would the selected Broker/Consultant need to attend during a 

twelve-month period, and are the meetings with staff with the Board, or with 
employee groups? 

 
 Answer:  25-This incudes attendance in the following meetings with the following 
groups:  

 Board of Trustees 
 Benefits Fringe Committee 
 Union Negotiation Meetings  
 Executive Management 
  

The District also expect frequent meetings during the transition and weekly case 
management teleconference meetings with District Benefits Office personnel and 
selected firm on an on-going basis. 
 
19. What are the planned major activities for 2015-2016? 
 
 Answer: 
 

 Implementing Affordable Care Act Pay or Play employer requirements 

 Complying with Internal Revenue Service tax reporting requirement requirements,  

 Negotiation of benefit plans for three unions 
o Peralta Federation of Teachers 
o Stationary Engineers 
o SEIU 1021 

 Supporting five open enrollments: 
1. Part time hourly faculty open enrollment (spring) 
2. Part time hourly faculty open enrollment (fall) 
3. Annual open enrollment for all other benefit-eligible employees 
4. Medicare drive 
5. Flexible Benefits Plan  

 Audits-Self-insurance Claims Audit-recovery of claims overpayment 
 

 Coordinated health and wellness campaign to include metrics and objectives leading to 
a healthier community of insureds 

 

 Payroll reconciliation-Audit to ensure that payroll and benefit deduction tables are tax 
compliant 

 
 
20. What are the top 3 Health and Benefit issues facing PCCD? 
 
 Answer: 
 

1. Continuing and ongoing execution of Affordable Care Act provisions, “Pay or Play” 
component: recordkeeping, reporting and employee notification requirements. 
2. Benefit plan design and review for the development of short-term and long term 
objectives (identify and address high-cost chronic condition costs). 
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3. Engaging constituent groups in the short- and long-term District objectives to develop 
fiscally sustainable plans. 

 
 

21. PCCD experiencing any service issues or concerns with the incumbent consultant/vendors?   
 Answer:  NO 
 
22.  How long has PCCD been with your current consultant? 
 
 Answer:  Since 2007 
 
23.  Is PCCD willing to share the current fee/commissions structure and total compensation? 
  
 Answer:  Yes- Please refer to Question #4 above. 
 
24.  Does PCCD have a plan/system in place to address variable hour/adjunct employee 
tracking? 
 
 Answer:  NO 
 
25.  What is the average volume of inquiries for customer service per month?   
 
 Answer:  Issues requiring research or extensive assistance beyond a telephone call 
7/1/13-6/30/14: 231 (annual) 
 

Six Year History: 
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26.  Do you have statistics for active versus retiree inquiries?  
 
 Answer:  While the District does not have telephone statistics for active versus retiree 
inquires, The District has history on webhits as follows: 

 
27.  Is the current consultant providing in-house billing/reconciliation or utilizing a third party? 

 
 Answer:  NO 
 
28.  Are any costs associated included in the current fees?  
  
 Answer:  Not applicable 
 
29.  Do the current consultant’s fees include the cost associated with your electronic eligibility 
system?  
  
 Answer:  NO 
 
30.  Is PCCD willing to explore other eligibility systems that meet your needs? 
 
 Answer:  YES 
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31.  Would the District consider changing the current language in the General Provisions, 
Section 4 Insurance Subsection (a) and (d)(4)?  The terms of the RFP and Contract for Services 
include the requirement that DISTRICT be given thirty (30) days prior notice of any cancellation 
or material change to our insurance policies.  Due to a change in the insurance industry, it is no 
longer possible to agree to this type of language.  Carriers will not agree to 30 days’ notice, and 
it is not possible to obtain a certificate of insurance with this type of language.  This is a uniform 
position and Keenan has no control over it.  We are requesting that the District may substitute 
the following recommended language:  Contractor shall notify DISTRICT within three (3) days 
following its first notice or awareness of any actual or proposed termination or cancellation of, 
or material change in the required coverage. 
 
 Answer:  NO    
 

There are no other changes to RFP 14-15/09 

 


